TR-200072

From: Kim Yeager

To: Brett Sheffield

Subject: FW: Mill Parkway At-grade Rail Crossing

Date: Thursday, May 6, 2021 4:22:58 PM
Attachments: Signal System Desian for Railroad Crossing.pdf

CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links

and attachments.

CWR — Approved Signal System Design Plans 5-6-2021, by Dave Cyr, as attached.
Thanks,

Kim

Kim Yeager

Real Estate Manager/Designated Broker

Iron Horse Real Estate

Railroad Property Management & Land Management
111 University Parkway| Suite 200| Yakima, WA 98901 |
[P 509.834.2533 | |C 509.388.6602| |F 509.453.9349

kyeager@ihdllc.com

From: David Cyr <dcyr@cbrr.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com>

Subject: Re: Mill Parkway At-grade Rail Crossing
Every thing looks good on updated plans.
Thanks

Dave Cyr

Sent from my iPhone

From: Brett Sheffield <brett.sheffield@co.yakima.wa.us>
Date: May 5, 2021 at 2:29:43 PM PDT

To: Kim Yeager <kyeager@ihdllc.com>
Subject: Mill Parkway At-grade Rail Crossing

Kim,

Attached is the Signal System Railroad Crossing Design. Would the CWA
folks be able to review it? Thanks.

Brett Sheffield, PE

Engineering Services Manager

Yakima County

(509) 574-2312

<Signal System Design for Railroad Crossing.pdf>
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7’— Washington State Request for Approval of Material

Department of Transportation

Contract Number FA Number SR Date

RC 3446-1B & RC 3368 NA NA 05/5/2021
Section / Title of Project County

Mill Parkway Roundabout & Butterfield Road Improvements Yakima

Contractor Subcontractor

Culbert Construction, Inc.

For WSDOT Use Only
RAM# 1023

Name and Location of Fabricator, Manufacturer or Specification PE/QPL Hdqtr./QPL

Bid Item No. Material or Product/Type Pit Number Reference Code Code

SIGNAL SYSTEM DESIGN FOR
094 RAILROAD CROSSING ALSTOM - WARRENSBURG, MO 8-27.2

Project Engineer Date State Materials Engineer Date

Acceptance Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and State Materials Laboratory

1. Acceptance Criteria: Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory' Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project.

2. Acceptance Criteria: Mfg. Cert. of Compliance for 'Acceptance’ prior to use of material.

3. Acceptance Criteria: Catalog Cuts for 'Acceptance' prior to use of material. Catalog Cut Approved Yes No D D
4. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Shop Drawings for 'Approval' prior to fabrication of material.

5. Acceptance Criteria: Only 'Approved for Shipment', 'WSDOT Inspected' or 'Fabrication Approved Decal' material shall be used.

6. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Certificate of Materials Origin to Project Engineer Office.

7. Acceptance Criteria: Request Transmitted to State Materials Laboratory for Approval Action.
8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld: Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.

10. Approval Withheld:

11. Miscellaneous Acceptance Criteria.

Remarks:
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499’ 120’ MIN. 499’
[ g
50 MIN. ||< 50’ MIN.
"\2 , ¢
] \ 6x6
32 BUNGALOW
2@’ ’7 ’ AC
A SERVICE
F.0.C.
IIDII IIBII @
TRAFFIC i
CURB C
F.0.C.
24, g 30
3
—= &
5- &
12 MIN.
NBS-1 NBS-1
522 HZ <> 522 HZ
T £ 522 HZ-8.0 KHZ RSI Y 69 1
" R2 ‘/ TRACK 1 T2 -
12 MIN.
5 5
Q
B &
GATFE +*2
4730 [y
TRAFFIC
CURB
NOTES
1. ALL WIRING IN THE BUNGALOW IS #16 AWG FLEX UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.
19- 2. SEE APPROACH CIRCUIT DISTANCE CALCULATION TABLE FOR
PLANNED WARNING TIME AND TRAIN SPEED PER TRACK.
3. TRANSMITTER WIRES T1 AND T2 MUST BE RUN TO THE
TRACK BUNGALOW SIDE OF THE CROSSING.
4. APPROACH DISTANCES ARE TO BE MEASURED FROM THE
MILL PARKWAY CIRCUIT FEED POINTS.
5. SIGNALS AND HOUSE TO BE INSTALLED PER MUTCD, STATE,
AND / OR RAILROAD STANDARDS.
6. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE_APPROXIMATE AND MAY VARY DUE TO
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. ALL MEASUREMENTS SHOULD BE
VERIFIED UPON AIS.
TRACK 1 LEGEND:
BASE WARNING TIME 30 SEC O® -TEST TERMINAL
PLUS TIME FOR CLEARANCE DISTANCE > 35’ @ SEC /] -EQUALIZER
EQUALS PLANNED WARNING TIME 30 SEC ﬁ -HEAVY DUTY EQUALIZER
PLUS TIME FOR EQUIPMENT RESPONSE 4 SEC Z -ARRESTER TO GROUND
B -TWISTED WIRE
CABLE TABULATION
HOUSE TO GATE *I 5C*6 & 7C*l4 ® -INSULATED NUT
TIMES MAXIMUM PLANNED TRAIN SPEED 10 MPH HOUSE T0 GATE #2 5C*6 & 7C*14 s -RIGID CONDUIT
TIMES RATIO OF FEET PER SECOND TO MILE PER HOUR 22/15 HOUSE TO AC SERVICE 3C*4 W/GND. R
HOUSE TO TI & T2 RAIL CONNECTIONS 2C*6 TW €D -DC SHUNT ENHANCEMENT
EQUALS APPROACH CIRCUIT DISTANCE WITH ANY FRACTIONAL VALUE INCREASED TO FULL UNIT | 499 FT HOUSE TO RI & R2 RAIL CONNECTIONS 2C%6 Tw F.0.C. -FACE OF CURB NOT TO SCALE
REVISIONS THE OPERATION OF THE CIRCUITS AND
EQUIPMENT REPRESENTED HEREIN
] ] ] ] ] ] ] GOQIPMENT FEPRESENTED HEREIN C W CENTRAL WASHINGTON RAILROAD
ALL CIRCUITS AND DEVICES ARE Contal Wasingon Raiosd
CONNECTED TO FORM A COMPLETE e — (CWRR)
SYSTEM, OR AN EFFECTIVE
SUBSYSTEM. SUCH SYSTEM OR DRAWN:  A.P.D. CROSSING TRACK PLAN DRAWING NO.
SUBSYSTEM MUST BE GIVEN DESIGNED: A.P.D. MILL PARKWAY PE-2054-8529
COMPLETE CIRCUIT AND CHECKED: S.X.J. YAKIMA, WASHINGTON
OPERATIONAL TESTS BEFORE BEING SHEET 1 OF 12
PLACED IN REGULAR OPERATION. DATE: B4-27-21 DOT* TBD MILEPOST* TBD
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MDSA4-1XS

CANNOT BE FULLY CHECKED UNTIL

- BATTERY SH. 3
MBlg CHGR TEMPERATURE BC TOP BC TOP
TEMP. MB12 BUS —_ — MB BUS
PROBE @ ——
MB12R MBI12-BATTERY MB12 6 7 8 MB12 MB 11 12 13 14 15 16
—(:) ———— R}O0—e—e—9o—0—o—o
X WA s *6 (RED) c I "6 RED  prot s ©® 10 gerps
=y AC + : z o
LN, POSTTIVE GNB-50619 = 3 =
6 472 AH. (NOM) == _ < 3
NErg_lFéIEUG o 5 iR (NOTE: D) I MNI2 o] RN
DC 6 (BLK) *6 BLKY BroB 6 7 8 BCog ‘1@ O O 0 Bcige 11 12 13 14 15 16
GgD NEGATIVE —
CRN' ELc-12/20-D BC BOTTOM o8 BC BOTTOM
aC#14 20 AMP MN12 BUS 8|, MN BUS
TYPE SJOOW s
XB-CHGR BATTERY
TEMPERATURE BC TOP
TEMP. 3 PROBE XB BUS
XBR XB-BATTERY B - 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20
X (WHT) Eﬁ: %6 (RED) 7 %6 (RED) BC3?} ~— - - - - - - = - = -
1y ac +
el PosITIvE GNB-50611 i
46 264 A.H. (NOM) == _
NErg_lFéIEUG o 5 «r  NOTE:D I N A
26 (BLK) *6 (BLK) ap o ar ¢ e - . " S, - S - y
DC BC31B 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20
GgD NEGATIVE
(GRN) ELC-12/48-D BC BOTTOM
3C*14 40 AMP XN BUS
TYPE SJOOW
BB25B O————®0 — — >
BC30B
NOTES:
1. USE 1/4" TERMINALS AT BATTERY CONNECTIONS.
REVISIONS THE OPERATION OF THE CIRCUITS AND
] ] ] ] ] ] EQUIPMENT REPRESENTED HEREIN m CENTRAL WASHINGTON RAILROAD

ALL CIRCUITS AND DEVICES ARE
CONNECTED TO FORM A COMPLETE
SYSTEM, OR AN EFFECTIVE
SUBSYSTEM. SUCH SYSTEM OR
SUBSYSTEM MUST BE GIVEN
COMPLETE CIRCUIT AND
OPERATIONAL TESTS BEFORE BEING
PLACED IN REGULAR OPERATION.

Central Washington Railroad

(CWRR)

DRAWN: A.P.D.
DESIGNED: A.P.D.
CHECKED: S.X.J.
DATE: 04-27-21

DoT*

BATTERY CIRCUITS
MILL PARKWAY
YAKIMA, WASHINGTON
TBD MILEPQST* TBD

DRAWING NO.
PE-2054-8529
SHEET 2 OF 12
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
LD T L 2 Lo —
Y , v
SUBSYSTEM. SUCH SYSTEM OR DRAWN: A.P.D. ELECTROLOGIXS CIRCUITS DRAWING NO.
SUBSYSTEM MUST BE GIVEN DESIGNED: A.P.D. MILL PARKWAY PE-2054-8529
COMPLETE CIRCUIT AND CHECKED: S.X.J. YAKIMA, WASHINGTON
OPERATIONAL TESTS BEFORE BEING " " SHEET 3 OF 12
PLACED IN REGULAR OPERATION. DATE: B4-27-21 DOT* TBD MILEPOST* TBD
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VIO-44R VITAL INPUTS VIO-44R VITAL OUTPUTS

CROSSING MAINTENANCE

ElectrolLoglXS PROGRAM
SETUP

X = FIELD ADJUSTMENT TO BE MADE ACCORDING

TO THE XP4 INSTRUCTION MANUAL.
NOTE: DL= DEFAULT LEVEL
NA= NON APPLICABLE

ISLAND SETUP

MODULE SLOT 7 MODULE SLOT 7 ADJUSTMENT NAME TRACK 1 ADJUSTMENT NAME TRACK 1
INPUT 1 S7_INL_AUXI QUTPUT 1 S7_0UTI_MDRI ENABLE /DISABLE ENABLE ENABLE /DISABLE ENABLE
INPUT 2 S7_IN2_AUX2 QUTPUT 2 S7_0UT2_MDR2 DISABLE TIMEQUT 2 HRS FREQUENCY 8.0 KHZ
INPUT 3 S7_IN3_AUX3 QUTPUT 3 S7_OUT3_MDR3 BALLAST COMP 147 L0SS OF SHUNT 2 SEC
INPUT 4 S7_IN4_AUXI QUTPUT 4 S7_0UT4_ISL1 PHASE COMP . FAULT DELAY 1

IXC-20S INPUTS Ixc-208 OUTPUTS BASIC TRACK SETUP ADVANCE TRACK SETUP

MODULE SLOT 3 MODULE SLOT 3 ADJUSTMENT NAME TRACK 1 ADJUSTMENT NAME TRACK 1
INPUT 1 S9_INI_GP GATE 1 S9_GI_CNTRL FREQUENCY 522 HZ MOTION DET TIVER MDEN DISABLE
INPUT 2 S9_IN2_GDP GATE 2 S9_62_CNTRL MASTER/SLAVE MASTER MDTT 18 MIN
INPUT 3 S97_IN3_XR BELL S9_BELL_OUT RX_ADJUST 100 FSEN DISABLE
INPUT 4 S9_IN4_PO NV OUT SI_NVO_PO CA . FALSE SHUNT FSRX 2

DIRECTION MODE Bl FST 12
LIA . AREN DISABLE
IxXc SETUP ADVANCED APR.CAL | INACTIVE APPROACH RELEASE ARRX
ADJUSTMENT NAME TXC NBS COMP RX . ART 12
CROSSING TEST MODE OFF TRK ISLAND ASSIGN TSL1 [0S TIME 16 SEC
FLASH RATE 55 FPM APPROACH LENGTH 299 FT 1J-L0S TIME 5 SEC
INTERFACE XIP AUTO RX ENABLE NRM_SHRT_VRYSHRT NRML
VOLTAGE REGULATION OFF
L1 VOLTAGE 1oV
L2 VOLTAGE 10V MDR SETUP
el = e a——
ADJUSTMENT NAME MDRI MDR2 MDR3
WARNING TIME 30 SEC 39 SEC 39 SEC
VITAL CONFIGURATION SWITCHES A[;WgTSE 'g 'g' 'g'
R S BELL ozl:::ﬁ:l%?u WHEN S9_IN3_XR IS FALSE BELL OUTPUT CWE-WT 80 80 80
TRUE | OFF WHEN S9_IN2_GDP GOES TRUE (GATE DOWN) AUX RECOVERY DELAY o 0 0
GD_BELL OFF TRACK ASSIGNED SLT 1 TRK 1| UNASSIGNED | UNASSIGNED
FALSE |BELL OUTPUT ALWAYS ON WHEN S9_IN3.XR IS FALSE OFFSET DISTANCE 2 FT 2 FT 2 FT
MD RESTART 2 2 2
SUDDEN SHUNT ZONE [ [ [
PSEN DISABLE DISABLE DISABLE
POSITIVE START PSRX 2 2 2
PST 2 2 2
PJEN ENABLE ENABLE ENABLE
POST JOINT DETECT PJRX 15 15 15
PJDT 15 15 15
EXECUTIVE INFORMATION
VPM3 VERSION _|PART NUMBER
VPM-A PROCESSOR 7.26 083024-726
VPM-B PROCESSOR 7.26 083024-726
VPM-C_PROCESSOR 7.26 083024-726
APPLICATION SOFTWARE INFORMATION
NAME Ir_1_li_lx_a
REVISION NA
CHECKSUM DSAE
CRC 3040
CHASSIS 1D 2
1D STRAPING XXXKXXIX
REVISIONS THE OPERATION OF THE CIRCUITS AND
] u EQUIPMENT REPRESENTED HEREIN m CENTRAL WASHINGTON RAILROAD

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

ELECTROLOGIXS PROGRAMMING
MILL PARKWAY
YAKIMA, WASHINGTON

DRAWING NO.
PE-2054-8529

DOT* TBD MILEPOST#* TBD | SHEET 4 OF 12
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REVISIONS THE OPERATION OF THE CIRCUITS AND
EQUIPMENT REPRESENTED HEREIN
| | u u CANNOT BE FULLY CHECKED UNTIL m CENTRAL WASH'NGTON RA”_ROAD

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

FLASHING CONTROL
MILL PARKWAY
YAKIMA, WASHINGTON
DOT#* TBD MILEPQST* TBD

DRAWING NO.
PE-2054-8529
SHEET 5 OF 12






NOTES:

1. @ - LED SIGNAL LAMP FOR USE WITH 8.5 TO 16 VOLT WORKING VOLTAGE,
REGARDLESS OF POLARITY.
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_ X-ARM X-ARM
JUNCTION BOX JUNCTION BOX
[Fu} L L
42 g2 g2 §F S N7
4 @ @ 3 4 & & 3
2 1 2 1
GATE MAST LIGHTS GATE MAST LIGHTS
GATE ARM LIGHTS GATE ARM LIGHTS
c B A A B c
® ® @& @
® ? 4C CABLE 4C CABLE ? ©
T0 DAU T0 DAU
1 SH. 8 SH. 8 1 e
GATE * GATE #2
JUNCTION JUNCTION
3c#18 BOX BASE BOX BASE 3C#18
IRE | IRE 70 T0 2RE i 2RE
(WHT) @ 10 _rlm‘ SH. 5 SH. 5 o:(l>|_ %10 @ (WHT)
ICE [ ICE ICE. TO 70 _2CE 2CE [ 2CE
@O bo pofo— [0 5 o @O
| ‘ BES BE23 |
ILE - ILE 70 2LE Y 2LE
(GRN) @ *10 N SH. 5 *10 @ (GRN)
SIEMENS MODEL S-6@ L o J/ SIEMENS MODEL S-6@
LL OTH
GATE +1 GATE *1 ALL_OTHER GATE +2
JUNCTION BOX 4AC CABLE 4C CABLE GATE #2
TERMINALS
SHOWN_ ON T0 DAU 70 DAU JUNCTION, BOX
SH. 7 SH. 8 SH. 8 SHOWN_ON
SH. 7
BATT WIRES ON SH. 7 BATT WIRES ON SH. 7
ALSO IN THIS CABLE — > 5C*6 — — 5C0"6 <—— 450 IN THIS CABLE
GATE +*1 GATE +*2
JCT. BOX BASE JCT. BOX BASFE
1IGH — |- ka=o=| — 1xB 26H — -2 a=o<| — 2xB
IGHN — |—=D+  kaED-| — 1XN ; IBELLN 2GHN — |-c=D+  kaED-| — 2%N ; 2BELLN
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GATE *1 —e—e SPARE — | o= &0-| — 1BELL SPARE — | =0 &0~ | — 2BELL GATE *#2
2.3 21
& 5C*6 5C*6
TO HOUSE TO HOUSE
7C#14 7C#14
REVISIONS THE OPERATION OF THE CIRCUITS AND
EQUIPMENT REPRESENTED HEREIN
] ] ] ] ] ] T GOUIPMENT REPRESENTED. HEREIN CVV CENTRAL WASHINGTON RAILROAD

ALL CIRCUITS AND DEVICES ARE

CONNECTED TO FORM A COMPLETE — (CWRR)
SYSTEM, OR AN EFFECTIVE
SUBSYSTEM. SUCH SYSTEM OR DRAWN: A.P.D. CROSSING LAMP CIRCUITS DRAWING NO.
SUBSYSTEM MUST BE GIVEN DESIGNED: A.P.D. MILL PARKWAY PE-2054-8529
COMPLETE CIRCUIT AND .
CHECKED: S.X.d. YAKIMA, WASHINGTON
OPERATIONAL TESTS BEFORE BEING SHEET 6 OF 12
PLACED IN REGULAR OPERATION. DATE: ©4-27-21 DOT* TBD MILEPOST* TBD
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
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